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March 26, 1997

Mr. W. T. Subslusky, Jr.

Site Vice President

LaSalle County Station
Commonwealith Edison Company
2601 North 21st Road
Marseilles, IL 61341

SUBJECT:  NRC INSPECTION REPCRT NOS. §0-373/96-20 & 50-374/96-20 AND
NCTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Subalusky:

On February 6, 1997, the NRC completed an inspection at your Lafalle facility. The
enclosed report presents the results of that inspection.

During this eight-week inspection period, your staff's performance was characterized by
instances of procedural non-compliance, lack of knowledge regarding existing system
configu-ations and configuration changes resuiting from surveillance testing, and the failure
to self-check. These human performance deficiencies along with configuration control
problems that involved removing the wrong component from service and continuing
concerns with the work control process, which were identified during this inspection
period, indicate that corrective actions in tnese areas have not been effective to date.

We are also concerned with two violations of NRC requirements that were identified during
this inspection period. The first violation involves four examples of failing to follow
procedures. The procedures pertain to the removal of Division 3 breakers from service, 8
fire protection surveillance test, transfer of liquid radioactive waste, and implementation of
fire protection administrative work controls. Although two of the examples were licensee-
identified, they are included in the cited violation because they stem from continued
weaknesses in the work control process and out-of-service program. The second violation
involves a daficient out-of-service instruction which resulted in an operator removing the
wrong safety-related battery breaker from service. The violations are cited in the enclosed
Notice of Violation (Notice) and the circumstances surrounding the violations are described
in detail in the enclosad inspection report.

You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions specified in the
enclosed Notice when preparing your response. The NRC will use your response, in part,
to determine whether further enforcement action is necessary to ensure compliance with
regulatory requirements.
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in accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC’s "Rules of Practices,” a copy of this letter,
its enclosure, and your response will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR).

Sincerely,

/s/ M. N. lLeach

Meivyn N. Leach, Acting Deputy Director
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket Nos. 50-373; 50-374
License Nos. NPF-11; NPF-18

Enclosures:
1. Inspection Report 50-373/374/96020
2. Notice of Violation

Document: RAINSPRPTS\POWERS\LASA\LAS96020.DRP
To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box "C" = Copy without attach/enci
"E" = Copy with attach/enci "N" = No copy
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cc w/encl:

T. J. Maiman, Senior Vice President

Nuclear Operations Division

D. A. Sager, Vice President,
Generation Support

H. W. Keiser, Chief Nuclear
Operating Officer

F. Dacimo, Plant General Manager

P. BarneJy, Regulatory Assurance
Supervisor

I. Johnson, Acting Nuclear
Regulatory Services Manager

Richard Hubbard

Nathan Schloss, Economist
Office of the Attorney General

State Liaison Officer

Chairman, illinois Commerce
Commission

Document Control Desk-Licensing

Docket File w/enc|

PUBLIC IE-01

w/encl

OC/AFDCB w/enci

CAA1 w/encl

(E-mail)

Project Manager, NRR w/encl

RAC1 (E-Mail)

Rill Enf. Coordinator, w/encl

TSS wiencl

DRP w/encl

Rill PRR w/encl

SRI LaSalle, Dresden,
Quad Cities w/encl
A. B. Beach, w/enc!
Deputy RA, w/encl
DRS (3) w/enci



